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Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 11 July 2023 11:51
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: MOPA - Domestic & International airport KFC - Panasonic Rice cooker Quote required urgently 

 
 

From: Vinay Chaturvedi <vinayc@vensys.in>  
Sent: 09 May 2023 18:05 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; prabhakaran.ramajayam@gmrgroup.in 
Cc: nishant.choubey@gmrgroup.in; Akhil.Tiwari@gmrgroup.in; Ajay Gupta GMR <Ajay.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: MOPA - Domestic & International airport KFC - Panasonic Rice cooker Quote required urgently  
 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
We thank you for sharing your valuable inquiry with us. 
Please find the prices below for the required product's: 
1) Panasonic 972D Electric Rice Cooker : Rs.11000/- + gst(18%) 
Freight and postage etc., extra at actual. 
  
Thanking You. 
  
  
Regards, 
Vinay N. Chaturvedi 
Manager – Business Development 
Mobile: +91 9022217994 
  
 
CCTV - Biometrics – Access Control -  Server Racks - Payroll Software - PA System - Metal Detectors - Video Door Phone - Smart Cards - Fire Extinguishers - DDNS - Digital 
Safes - Bio Locks - Safety Shoes / Helmet / Suits / Gloves / Harness / Goggles / Ear Muff / Jacket etc.   
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023, 18:10 
To: prabhakaran.ramajayam@gmrgroup.in <prabhakaran.ramajayam@gmrgroup.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: nishant.choubey@gmrgroup.in <nishant.choubey@gmrgroup.in>; Akhil.Tiwari@gmrgroup.in <Akhil.Tiwari@gmrgroup.in>; Ajay Gupta GMR 
<Ajay.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Subject: MOPA - Domestic & International airport KFC - Panasonic Rice cooker Quote required urgently  
 
Dear Partners , 
  
We are coming up with KFC outlet at MOPA Goa Domestic & International airport, kindly quote for  Panasonic Rice cooker 7 Ltrs , quote should be in the name of  
  
GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED 
SY NO.107 MOPA PERNEM GOA, STREET NO MOPA LANDMARK,  
MOPA AIRPORT, DSF8 C/O GMR Goa International Airport Limited, Pernem,  
North Goa, Goa, 403512 
GST NO : 30AAJCG9402E1Z0 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
  
  
 


